
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 3:24 PM
To: 'needssurveysubmittals@cadmusgroup.com'
Cc: 'michelle.lee@cadmusgroup.com'; Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Needs
Attachments: Flint letter.tif

Attached is a letter from the city of Flint that states their support and intent on proceeding with the Karegnondi Water Authority (KWA) project. The city is continues to investigate several options within the overall project to determine the volume of KWA water that they will ultimately purchase. In most recent discussions with the city, they are considering to have the ability to purchase between 20 and 25 MGD of water from the KWA.

If you have any further questions or need any additional information; please don't hesitate to call me or send me an e-mail.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
Acting District Supervisor
RMD, MDEQ
517 335-6122